

Church School for Girls,

(LIMITED,)

WINDSOR, NOVA SCOTIA.

Established by the Authority and under the Patronage of the Synod of the Diocese of Nova Scotia, and the Synod of the Diocese of Fredericton.

General Meeting of Shareholders at Edgehill, October 3rd, 1894.



Fourth Annual Report of the Board of Trustees.

To the Shareholders of the "Church School for Girls."

The Trustees of the "Church School for Girls" herewith present their fourth Annual Report, as required by the By-Laws.

The progress of the School during the past scholastic year is shown in the Calendar, which was published on the day of the closing exercises in June last.

The prospects for the School year which began on September 1st, 1894, are herewith outlined.

The number of new pupil boarders who have come into residence this Michaelmas term is twenty-eight. In 1893, at corresponding date, the number was twenty-three.